FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHIMGTON, 0.0 10463

Tacqueline M. Medema, Treasurer
Continuing A Majority Party Action Conmittes
(CAMPAC) -
5015 Bgstman Avenue, Suite 100 )

[dentification Mumber: Cop3 50402

Reference: Amended Mid-Year B 1/1/01-6/30/01), received 1114401 and
ear End Report {7/1/01-12431/01)

Daar Ms. Medema;

This letter is prompted by the Comtission's preliminary review of the teport(s)
seferenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain mformation gontained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

“Your report discloses limited payments for sdministrative expenses.
Admimistrative expenses ars payments made for the purpose of operating a
political committee mcluding, but not limited to, Tent, utilities, salaries,
telephane service, office aquipment and supplies. Any guch payments to a
person aggregating in excess of 5200 in a calendar year must be disclesed
on Schedule(s) B supporting Line 21(b) of the Detailed Summary Page. 2
U.8.C. $424(b)(5) If these expenscs arc being paid by a connected
organization, your Statement of Organization must be amended to reflect
this relationship. 2 U.S.C. §433(b}(2) In addition, if expenses have been
incurred but not paid in a reporting peried, the activity should be disclosed
as 2 debt on Schedale D, if the obligation is $300 or more, ot cutstanding
for gixty days or more. 11 CFR §104.11

Any goods or services provided to your commitiee by a person, except
volunteer aetivity (ie., & pemson's time), would be considered an in-kmd
contribufion from that perion, and would be subject to the disclosurs
requirements of 2 U.S.C. 8434(b}(3) and 11 CFR §10413, and the
Limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.8.C. §#dla and 441b,
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Clatification regardivg administrative expenses should be disclosed during
each two year elsction cyele beginning with the first report filed in the
non-election year. Please verify that all expenses referenced above {i.z2.,
rent, salaries, wtlities, stc.)} heve been adequately disclosed, I these
services have been provided by volunteers, please confirm this in writing.

A response or amendment to your otiginal Teputi(s) correcting the above
profhlem(s) should be filed with the Faderal Election Commniission within fiftesn (15) days
of the date of this letter. Electignic filers mugt file amendments (to include staternents,
designations and reports} in an electronic format and wmust subinit an amended report in
its entirety, rather then just those portiona of the teport that are being amended. If you
need assistance, please feel free to contact me on oUr toll-fres number, (800) 424-83530 {at
the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis Division). My focal
number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Qfﬁw dhomaon.

Williemson,
Senier Reports Analyst
282 Reports Analysis Division




